From: Scott Allen Jackson

To: Rich Jorgensen

Subject: Re: Book Series on Plant Genetics and Genomics
Date: Thursday, November 06, 2014 10:02:37 PM
ok. will do.

On Nov 6, 2014, at 9:59 PM, Rich Jorgensen <rajorgensen@mac.com> wrote:

Probably we should both ask.

Sent by iPhone

On Nov 6, 2014, at 6:56 PM, Scott Allen Jackson <sjackson@uga.edu> wrote:

you going to ask? if not, I will.

definitely some tequila in SD. The Crop Sci meeting is a wast of
time...

scott

On Nov 6, 2014, at 6:35 PM, Richard Jorgensen
<rajorgensen@mac.com> wrote:

I'm still waiting too. | asked a few weeks ago and was
told they were waiting to be paid. The lawyer told me in
September that he was approving the invoices, so either
he didn't or mastronardi hasn't paid the lawyers or the
lawyers haven't paid trews... Guess it's time to ask again.
This is why we should ask for a $10k retainer to be held.
We would've been paid by now...

Hope to see you at PAG and down a tequila or three.

I'm in long beach now, about to head home after tri-
society meeting. Not very exciting...

Sent by iPhone
On Nov 6, 2014, at 3:30 PM, Scott Allen Jackson
<sjackson@uga.edu> wrote:

talking to rajeev about this. btw did you
ever get payed for your work on the tomato
case? I’ve been waiting six weeks. My
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previous stuff never took this long.

-scott

On Nov 5, 2014, at 5:20 PM,
Richard Jorgensen

<rajorgensen@mac.com>

wrote:
Dear Scott and Rajeev,

Just checking in to see if you
might feel ready to start on the
Legume Genetics and
Genomics book. It seems to me
that this would be very timely,
and we’d really like to have
such a book in the series,
especially with you guys as
editors.

Both Eric and | will be at PAG,
so if that is a good time to
discuss, we’ll be available.

Bests,
Rich

On Jan 23, 2014, at
7:40 PM, Rich
Jorgensen
<rajorgensen@mac
.com> wrote:

No rush. The
timeframe is at
your discretion and
convenience!

via iPhone

On Jan 23, 2014, at
6:24 PM, Scott
Allen Jackson

<sjackson@uga.ed
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u> wrote:

This
Rich, if
we
end up
doing
it this
is good
advice
and a
copy
of the
Saccha
rinae
would
be
useful.

scott

On Jan
22,
2014,
at 2:48
PM,
Richar
d
Jorgen
sen
<rajorg
ensen
mac.
com>
wrote:
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